
COMMISSIONERS 
 
Essex County 
Mr. R. Gary Allen 
Hon. Margaret H. Davis 
Mr. A. Reese Peck 
Hon. Edwin E. Smith, Jr. 
(Vice Chairman) 
 
Town of Tappahannock 
Hon. Roy M. Gladding 
 
Gloucester County 
Hon. Ashley C. Chriscoe 
Dr. Maurice P. Lynch 
Hon. John Northstein 
 
King and Queen County 
Hon. Sherrin C. Alsop 
(Chair) 
Hon. James M. Milby, Jr. 
Mr. Thomas J. Swartzwelder 
 
King William County 
Hon. Travis J. Moskalski 
Mr. Eugene J. Rivara 
Hon. Otto O. Williams 
(Treasurer) 
 
Town of West Point 
Mr. John B. Edwards, Jr. 
Hon. James H. Hudson, III 
 
Mathews County 
Hon. O. J. Cole, Jr. 
Mr. Thornton Hill 
Hon. Charles E. Ingram 
Ms. Melinda Moran 
 
Middlesex County 
Hon. Elizabeth Hurd 
Hon. Wayne H. Jessie, Sr. 
Mr. Matthew Walker 
Mr. Kenneth W. Williams 
 
Town of Urbanna 
Hon. Donald Richwine 
 
Secretary/Director 
Mr. Lewis L. Lawrence 
 

 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 TO:  MPPDC Board of Commissioners 
 
 FROM: Lewis Lawrence, Executive Director 
 
 DATE: March 20, 2013 
 
 RE:  March Commission Meeting 
 
 
The Middle Peninsula Planning District Commission will hold its monthly 
meeting on Wednesday, March 27, 2013, at 7:00 p.m. at the Rappahannock 
Community College, Glenns Campus, Room 127 for a tour of the campus 
and a presentation by Dr. Elizabeth Crowther, RCC President, regarding 
future plans for our Community College.   
 
We will begin the evening with a regional networking period from 6-6:30 p.m. 
followed by tours of the campus.  Dinner will follow at 7:00 PM. If you have 
not already done so, please RSVP with choice of entrée to Rose by Friday, 
March 22. 
 
Enclosed are the agenda and supporting materials for your review prior to 
the meeting.   
 
If you have any questions concerning your agenda packet, please give Beth 
a call at 804-758-2311 or email me at LLawrence@mppdc.com. 
 
As you may recall, I will not be in attendance at this meeting as I will be 
presenting at the National Working Waterfronts Symposium in Tacoma, WA.  
I hope everyone enjoys the Dinner Meeting!   
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

MIDDLE PENINSULA PLANNING DISTRICT COMMISSION 
Saluda Professional Center, 125 Bowden Street, P.O. Box 286, Saluda, VA 23149-0286 

Phone: (804) 758-2311 FAX: (804) 758-3221 
Email: pdcinfo@mppdc.com Webpage: www.mppdc.org 

mailto:LLawrence@mppdc.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This Page Left Intentionally Blank 



Middle Peninsula Planning District Commission 

Meeting 
7:45 P.M. 

Wednesday, March 27, 2013 

Rappahannock Community College 

Glenns Campus 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

 
I. Welcome and Introductions 

 
II. Invocation 

 
III. Approval of February Minutes 

 
IV. Approval of February Financial Reports  

 
V. Executive Director’s Report on Staff Activities for the Month of March 

 
VI. Presentation by Dr. Elizabeth Crowther, President, Rappahannock Community 

College 
 

VII. Other Business 
 

VIII. Adjournment 

1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This Page Left Intentionally Blank 

2



MIDDLE PENINSULA PLANNING DISTRICT COMMISSION 

February 27, 2013 

Saluda, Virginia 

 

 

The monthly meeting of the Middle Peninsula Planning District Commission was 

held in the Regional Board Room at the Middle Peninsula Planning District 

Commission office in Saluda, Virginia on Wednesday, February 27, 2013, at 

7:00p.m.  Chair Sherrin Alsop (King and Queen County) called the meeting to order 

and welcomed everyone in attendance.  Chair Alsop thanked Vice Chairman Edwin 

Smith Jr. for chairing the January meeting.  She extended a special welcome to Mr. 

Ashley Chriscoe, MPPDC Board elected official, Gloucester County Board of 

Supervisors.   

 

Commissioners in attendance were:  (Essex County) Gary Allen,  Margaret Davis, 

A. Reese Peck, and Edwin Smith, Jr.; (Gloucester County) Ashley Chriscoe, Dr. 

Maurice Lynch and John Northstein; (King and Queen County) Thomas 

Swartzwelder; (King William County) Travis Moskalski, Eugene Rivara, and Otto 

Williams; (Mathews County) O. J. Cole, Jr., Charles Ingram, and Melinda Moran; 

(Middlesex County) Elizabeth Hurd, Wayne Jessie, Sr., and Matt Walker; (Town of 

Urbanna) Don Richwine; and (Town of West Point) John Edwards, Jr. and James 

Hudson, III. 

 

Guests in attendance were Ms. Sandra Tanner, Virginia Tourism Corporation; 

Urbanna Town Manager Brandon Waddell; and citizens from the region.  Middle 

Peninsula Planning District Commission staff in attendance were Executive 

Director Lewis Lawrence, Chief Financial Officer Beth Johnson, Secretary Rose 

Lewis, Planner Jackie Rickards, Planner Clara Meier, and Planner Harrison 

Bresee, III. 

 

Town of Urbanna Mayor Don Richwine announced Brandon Waddell as newly hired 

Town Manager of Urbanna. 

 

Approval of January Minutes 

 

Chair Alsop asked whether there were any corrections or changes to the January 

Minutes.  There were no corrections or changes to the January Minutes.   Chair 

Alsop requested a motion to approve the January Minutes.  Don Richwine moved 

that the January Minutes be approved.  Eugene Rivara seconded the motion; 

motion carried. 

 

Approval of January Financial Report 

 

Chair Alsop asked whether there were any questions regarding the financial report 

before being approved subject to audit.  There were no questions.  Chair Alsop 

requested a motion to approve the January Financial Report.  Gary Allen moved to 

approve the January Financial Report subject to audit.  John Northstein seconded 

the motion; motion carried. 

 

3



MPPDC Minutes 

February 27, 2013 

Page 2 

 
Executive Director’s Report on Staff Activities for the Month of February 

 

Chair Alsop requested Mr. Lewis Lawrence, Middle Peninsula Planning District 

Commission Executive Director, review the Executive Director's Report on Staff 

Activities for the month of February.  The Executive Director’s Report on Staff 

Activities is developed at a monthly staff meeting, organized by PDC Service 

Centers, and the activities are used to report grant funding activities.   

 

Mr. Lewis Lawrence, MPPDC Executive Director, reviewed the Executive Director’s 

Reports for February as follows: 

 

 Reviewed the draft regional Staffing & Budget Plan and the Stormwater 

Management Draft Ordinance developed by Carolyn Howard, Draper Aden 

Associates. The Draft Staffing and Budget Plan include a Budget and 

Revenue Summary, Prorate Share of Costs, and Current Data supplied by 

the localities.  All documents were forwarded to localities for review and 

feedback. A local Staffing & Budget Plan will be developed next for 

comparison purposes. 
 

 HB 1448 Financing for repairs to failed septic systems.  Passed House 

on 2/5/13.  Passed Senate 2/15/13.  Authorizes a locality, by ordinance, to 

create a loan program to enable the repair of property owners' failed septic 

systems. Any such ordinance is required to describe the arrangement of the 

loan program, including any partnership with a planning district 

commission, and is permitted to provide for the repayment of the loan through 

water or sewer billings, real property tax assessments, or other billings. The 

bill authorizes other features of a loan program and permits a locality to set a 

minimum ownership interest or minimum level of proof of ownership of the 

property for situations in which it is extremely difficult or impossible to 

identify all of the people who have an ownership interest in the property. 

 

Mr. Lawrence said that House Bill 1448 is ready to be signed by the Governor. 

 

 Provided an Essex County business owner with information related to export 

of local product for international trade.  Arranged for a representative from 

the Virginia Economic Development Partnership who specializes in 

international trade to meet with the business owner to discuss exporting of 

local products. 

 

 Continued working on chapters in the CEDS final document due for public 

review in April 2013.  The CEDS Executive Committee, with members from 

Essex County, Gloucester County, King and Queen County, King William 

County, Mathews County, Middlesex County and the Towns of 

Tappahannock, Urbanna, and West Point requested that the PDC staff reach 

out to as many communities as possible in the public review process.  

Planning continues for this effort.   
4



MPPDC Minutes 

February 27, 2013 

Page 3 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Public Comments 

 

Chair Alsop opened the meeting for public comments.  

 

(1) Mrs. Betty Lucas, Dunnsville, VA, commented and distributed handouts 

regarding “MPPDC Agenda Item #6 Presentation by Sandra Tanner, Virginia 

Tourism Corporation¸ #7 Report on the Rural Transportation Planning FY14 

Scope of Work and Adoption, National Heritage Areas: Costly Economic 

Development Schemes that Threaten Property Rights, and MPPDC Meeting 

Packet Documents 2-27-13”.   

 

Presentation by Sandra Tanner, Virginia Tourism Corporation 

  

Ms. Sandra Tanner, Tourism Development Specialist Virginia Tourism Corporation, 

reported that Virginia Tourism Corporation marketing statistics show that 90% of 

visitors in the Middle Peninsula are repeat visitors.  Ms. Tanner’s presentation 

discussed what should be included in the Middle Peninsula Planning District 

Commission CEDS Plan (Statewide Tourism Plan, Regional Community 

Assessment Plan, and County Community Assessment Plans).  The planning 

process to include a tourism plan in the CEDS Plan should be a two day planning 

session with each session held one week apart, the location should be large enough 

for participants to be divided into four groups, have break-out sessions, lunch and 

breaks be provided for both days, and stakeholders invited to attend.   

 

Current product inventory, products to be developed, community assets, unique 

theme, SWOT analysis, red flags, target customers, infrastructure assessment, 

business gap analysis, competitive analysis, goals, objectives, strategies, and action 

items should be included in the plan.   

 

Ms. Tanner said tourism is a major role in the economy for Middle Peninsula 

localities.  Tourism is a direct contributor to local economies through revenue 

generation, job creation and retention, small business development, an economic 

engine for industrial development, “civic tourism”, community pride, and cultural 

aspects of tourism.  Tourism is a big business for the Middle Peninsula.  It provides  

$195 million for the economy, 2,415 jobs, and $14 million in state local tax receipts. 

 

Discussion was held regarding tourism’s impact with wages, CEDS program, and 

counties maximizing business and tourism. 

CEDS Schedule 

March – Complete draft CEDS report for review by 

CEDS Executive Committee 

April – Edit and prepare final draft report for 

Public Review Process 

May/June – Edit and prepare final CEDS Report 

5



MPPDC Minutes 

February 27, 2013 

Page 4 

 
 

Chair Alsop requested a motion to move forward looking at opportunities for 

tourism in the Middle Peninsula.  Dr. Maurice Lynch moved that the MPPDC move 

forward in looking at opportunities for tourism in the Middle Peninsula.  Eugene 

Rivara seconded the motion; motion carried. 

 

Report on the Rural Transportation Planning FY14 Scope of Work and 

Adoption 

 

The MPPDC established a Rural Transportation Planning Program in 1993 to aid 

the State in fulfilling the requirements of the State Planning Process to address the 

transportation needs of non-metropolitan areas.  This program has continued under 

the federal highway and transit programs legislation known as the Safe, 

Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation Equity Act.   

 

Mrs. Clara Meier, MPPDC Regional Projects Planner, said the proposed Rural 

Transportation work activities prescribed by the State for July 1, 2013-June 30, 

2014 include Ride Alongs (to build working relationships and provide an 

opportunity to gain local/state perspective on transportation challenges), prioritize 

recommendations from the Middle Peninsula Rural Long Range Plan (by 

jurisdiction and by region with categories to be used for consideration in developing 

the draft Six-Year Improvement Program), participate in outreach meetings and 

review data as requested by VDOT (pertaining to VTrans Update, functional 

classification update, VA Surface Transportation Plan Update, Bicycle and 

Pedestrian planning, and freight planning), and attend the fall transportation 

meeting on the Six-Year Improvement Program. 

 

Mrs. Meier said that other proposed Rural Transportation work activities will 

include meeting one of the goals in the Statewide Pedestrian Policy Plan, 

conducting a corridor and intersection study/analysis, continuing technical 

assistance for the development of a Transportation Plan for King William County as 

part of a Comprehensive Plan Update, continuing the Prince Street road ending 

transfer for the Town of Tappahannock, providing technical assistance for other 

road ending transfers and wharves in the region, devolution research, continuing to 

Chair the Virginia Association of Planning District Commission’s (VAPDC) Rural 

Transportation Committee, convening the Middle Peninsula Local Planners 

meetings, and establishing a Middle Peninsula local GIS Planners group and 

meetings.  Mrs. Meier said she has been serving as VAPDC Committee Chair since 

2011. 

 

Mrs. Meier requested the Board to consider the Resolution for 2014 Rural 

Transportation Work Program.  Chair Alsop requested a motion to adopt the 

Resolution Directing the Staff to Assist the Virginia Department of Transportation 

in Transportation Related Matters for the Middle Peninsula Planning District 

Commission as Necessary to Comply with the Provisions of 23 U.S.C. 135.  Dr. 

6



MPPDC Minutes 

February 27, 2013 

Page 5 

 
Maurice Lynch moved to adopt the Resolution.  Travis Moskalski seconded the 

motion; motion carried. 

 

Report on MPCBPAA Property Donation 

 

Mr. Lawrence, MPPDC Executive Director, said a private donation of 

approximately 100 acres valued at $1.6 million was given as a public access gift 

donation to the Middle Peninsula Chesapeake Bay Public Access Authority 

(MPCBPAA). The property (Laird Property)includes three houses, a pool, and 

numerous barns.  The Public Access Authority will tour the property on Friday, 

March 1st.  Mr. Lawrence extended an invitation to the Board members to join them 

on tour. 

 

Adoption of the Middle Peninsula FY13 CDBG Priorities 

 

Middle Peninsula PDC Executive Director Lewis Lawrence said the Department of 

Housing and Community development (DHCD) is requesting each Planning District 

Commission to submit a 2013 Virginia Community Development Block Grant 

(CDBG) Program Regional Priorities list.  This list will be used in scoring of 

proposals submitted by local governments submit for CDBG funding.  There are 

nine areas for which local governments can apply: Comprehensive Community 

Development, Economic Development-Job Creation and Retention, Economic 

Development-Site Redevelopment, Economic Development-Development Readiness, 

Economic Development-Business District Revitalization, Housing-Housing 

Rehabilitation, Housing-Housing Production Assistance, Community Facility, and 

Community Service Facility.  The MPPDC has to rank the priorities with #1 being 

the highest and #3 being the lowest.  Mathews County intends to apply for an 

Economic Development-Business District Revitalization Project.   

 

Mr. Lawrence reviewed the nine 2013 Virginia Community Development Block 

Grant Program Regional Priorities.  The money awarded is from the federal 

government and is block granted to the Department of Housing and Community 

Development. Localities apply on a competitive basis. 

 

The MPPDC Board of Commissioners ranked the 2013 Regional Priorities, using 

the Quizdom software, as follows: 

 

 Priority 1 

  Economic Development-Business District Revitalization 

  Economic Development-Job Creation and Retention 

  Community Facility 

 

 Priority 2 

  Economic Development-Site Redevelopment 

  Economic Development-Development Readiness 

  Comprehensive Community Development 
7



MPPDC Minutes 

February 27, 2013 

Page 6 

 
 

 

 Priority 3 

  Housing-Housing Rehabilitation 

  Housing-Housing Production Assistance 

  Community Service Facility 

 

MPPDC March Quarterly Dinner Meeting-Rappahannock Community 

College, Glenns Campus 

 

MPPDC Executive Director Lewis Lawrence said that the Rappahannock 

Community College (RCC) Glenns Campus has undergone significant renovation.  

Mr. Lawrence met with RCC President, Dr. Sissy Crowther, and discussed whether 

the MPPDC Board could hold their next dinner meeting at the campus. Everyone 

will be given a tour of the new high tech facility and Dr. Crowther will speak on the 

capital plans for the college.   

 

Mr. Lawrence said that he and Harrison Bresee III will be attending and speaking 

at the National Working Waterfront Conference on the west coast and will not be 

attendance at the March meeting. 

 

Other Business 

 

There was no further business. 

 

Adjourn 

 

Chair Alsop requested a motion to adjourn.  Otto Williams moved to adjourn.   

Matthew Walker seconded the motion; motion carried. 

 

 

COPY TESTE: 

 

 

      _____________________________________ 

      (Secretary)  

8



Project Financial Report

Middle Peninsula Planning District Commission

Code Description Budget Curr Month Project Total Un/Over % Budget Revenues Balance

Expenditures

03/13/2013Run Date:
Run Time:  1:07:17 pm
Page 1 of 1

Period Ending:  02/28/13

30008 FY13 Local Programs 139,251.4379,666.49168,518.00 88,851.51 47.27%551.02 59,584.94
30010 Local PAA Stewardship/ 17,000.0012,167.9817,000.00 4,832.02 71.58%0.00 4,832.02
30013 EE&CBG Project 1,204.541,094.143,889.00 2,794.86 28.13%94.53 110.40
30015 Tappahannock Comp Plan 0.00893.5411,200.00 10,306.46 7.98%893.54 -893.54
30170 MPBDP FY12 Staff Sup 6,744.426,060.7913,825.00 7,764.21 43.84%380.51 683.63
30208 Transportation Demand M 44,033.7944,508.79224,000.00 179,491.21 19.87%5,698.77 -475.00
30310 FY13 Rural Transportati 35,899.7947,778.1472,500.00 24,721.86 65.90%7,586.19 -11,878.35
30420 Onsite Loan Management 108,552.0199,269.81105,940.14 6,670.33 93.70%354.52 9,282.20
30423 VCWRFR Onsite Fund 45,929.9131,433.6282,500.00 51,066.38 38.10%1,004.31 14,496.29
30426 WQIF 2010 63,959.6581,729.33102,883.00 21,153.67 79.44%3,065.47 -17,769.68
30427 Failing Septic Heir Proper 7,091.007,280.267,091.00 -189.26 102.67%8.65 -189.26
30502 Water Supply Planning 153,950.00107,526.97107,526.97 0.00 100.00%0.00 46,423.03
31002 GA Lobby FY09 24,000.0018,247.750.00 -18,247.75 0.00%0.00 5,752.25
31404 Dragon Run Day 6,830.345,791.625,791.62 0.00 100.00%0.00 1,038.72
31410 FY11 Dragon SAMP 21,694.2724,966.1225,000.00 33.88 99.86%21.05 -3,271.85
32007 PAA Administration 105,869.4596,389.60102,356.84 5,967.24 94.17%4,215.36 9,479.85
32118 FY12 Coastal TA 60,000.0062,451.0860,000.00 -2,451.08 104.09%118.73 -2,451.08
32119 Land & Water Quality Pr 50,000.0052,593.4850,000.00 -2,593.48 105.19%128.75 -2,593.48
32120 FY13 Coastal TA Task 44 10,077.0228,235.1560,000.00 31,764.85 47.06%4,718.24 -18,158.13
32121 Land & Water Quality Pr 0.0019,632.9850,000.00 30,367.02 39.27%3,648.07 -19,632.98
32122 Living Shorelines 1,680.019,620.3349,858.00 40,237.67 19.30%3,531.90 -7,940.32
32123 Stormwater Management ( 2,753.8725,507.92297,786.00 272,278.08 8.57%9,498.71 -22,754.05
32201 PAA Perrin River WW P 15,000.0015,813.4215,000.00 -813.42 105.42%42.67 -813.42
32202 Working Waterfronts Co 13,891.0624,831.7943,118.00 18,286.21 57.59%3,818.44 -10,940.73
32203 Working Waterfronts De 6,000.006,005.296,000.00 -5.29 100.09%0.00 -5.29
32204 WW Coalition Summit  A 0.003,999.3246,341.00 42,341.68 8.63%1,171.89 -3,999.32
32206 Working Waterfronts ED 0.00971.601,000.00 28.40 97.16%971.60 -971.60
33000 MP Comprehensive Econ 69,122.3798,583.40120,000.00 21,416.60 82.15%7,548.24 -29,461.03

1,849,124.57 -2,515.7859,071.16 1,013,050.71 836,073.86 1,010,534.93Totals: 54.79%

9



Balance Sheet by Category

Run Date:
Run Time:
Page 1 of 1

3/13/13
 1:26:25 pm

Period Ending:  02/28/13

Middle Peninsula Planning District Commission

Format: 1 Board

Assets:

Cash in Bank 552,912.14
Receivables 271,889.49
Property & Equipment 13,735.65

$838,537.28Assets:Total

Liabilities:

Accounts Payable 4,614.80
VRA Loan Payables 127,179.90
Payroll Withholdings -92.75
Accrued Leave 21,754.88
Cost Allocation Control 6,360.25

$159,817.08Liabilities:Total

Equity:

Local Initiatives/Information Resources 69,275.67
Economic Development -26,444.47
Transportation Programs -12,353.35
Onsite Repair & Pumpout 5,830.19
Housing 110.95
Coastal Community & Environmental -82,912.10
Mandates 46,428.34
Temporarily Restricted 188,479.87
General Fund Balance 490,305.10

$678,720.20Equity:Total

Balance: $0.00

Total Liabilities and Equity $838,537.28

10



Code & Description Budget

Agencywide R&E by Category

Current

Period Ending:  02/28/13

YTD

03/13/2013Run Date:
 1:27:24 pmRun Time:

Page 1 of 1

Un/Ovr % Bud

Middle Peninsula Planning District Commission

With Indirect Cost Detail
Format: 1 Agencywide R&E

Revenues

Local Match 152,933.00 0.00 64,284.08 88,648.92 42.03%
Local Annual Dues 109,899.00 0.00 109,899.00 0.00 100.00%
Local Other Revenues 9,278.00 0.00 74,812.02 -65,534.02 806.34%
State Revenues 203,251.00 0.00 123,964.82 79,286.18 60.99%
Federal Revenues 288,234.00 0.00 105,113.55 183,120.45 36.47%
Miscellaneous Income 14,800.00 726.91 14,898.09 -98.09 100.66%
Onsite Loan Program Income 10,825.00 776.02 15,384.31 -4,559.31 142.12%
PAA Program Income 1,000.00 0.00 1,100.00 -100.00 110.00%

Revenues 790,220.00 1,502.93 509,455.87 280,764.13 64.47%

Expenses

Personnel 417,029.37 37,962.89 273,618.17 143,411.20 65.61%
Facilities 29,914.00 2,365.51 20,162.35 9,751.65 67.40%
Communications 4,000.00 469.08 2,804.20 1,195.80 70.11%
Equipment & Supplies 9,463.00 85.94 3,112.08 6,350.92 32.89%
Travel 5,750.00 221.30 3,097.89 2,652.11 53.88%
Professional Development 12,610.00 2,397.77 11,042.28 1,567.72 87.57%
Contractual 141,798.00 8,108.69 95,966.20 45,831.80 67.68%
Miscellaneous 55,407.00 2,609.99 35,433.38 19,973.62 63.95%
Regional Share 152,933.00 0.00 64,284.08 88,648.92 42.03%

Expenses 828,904.37 54,221.17 509,520.63 319,383.74 61.47%

Agency Balance -38,684.37 -52,718.24 -64.76

11



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This Page Left Intentionally Blank 

12



 

Middle Peninsula Planning District Commission 

QUICK FACTS WHAT IS MPPDC? 
The Middle Peninsula Planning District Commission 
(MPPDC) was established pursuant to the Virginia Area 
Development Act (Title 15.1, Chapter 34, Sections 15.1-
1400, et seq., Code of Virginia (1950) as amended) and by 
joint resolutions of the governing bodies of its constituent 
member jurisdictions.  
 
The “MPPDC” describes the geographic section of Virginia  
which encompasses the Counties of Essex, Gloucester, 
King and Queen, King William, Mathews and Middlesex 
and the Towns of Tappahannock, Urbanna and West 
Point.  
 
BACKGROUND 
The Agreement to organize a Planning  
District Commission was made on  
January 31, 1972, by and between  
the government subdivisions as  
authorized by the Virginia Area  
Development  Act. 
 
WHAT DOES MPPDC DO? 
The purpose of the Commission  
is to promote the orderly and  
efficient development of the 
physical, social, and economic  
elements of the Planning District by 
planning and encouraging and  
assisting governmental subdivisions  
to plan for the future. 
 
HOW ARE DECISIONS MADE AT MPPDC? 
Decision-making occurs through the Middle Peninsula 
Planning District Commission, a governing body comprised 
of elected officials, citizens, and chief administrative 
officers representing the six counties and three towns in 
the region.  
 

Region at Glance   
  
 Six Counties:  Essex, Gloucester, King & 

Queen, King William, Mathews and 
Middlesex 
 

 Three Towns: West Point, Urbanna, 
    and Tappahannock  

 
 1,387 Square Miles 
 
 1,055 Miles of Shoreline 
 

 888,064 Acres of Land 
 

 90,826 People 
 

 $567 Average Weekly 
Wage (State=$952) 

 

  71% Out 
Commute 
Rate 

 
 

By the Numbers   
 1.1% Total 

State 
Population 

 
 $50,001 

Median 
Household 
Income 

 
For More Information:   

MPPDC 
P.O. Box 286  

Saluda Professional Center 
125 Bowden Street 

Saluda, Virginia 23149 
Phone: 804-758-2311 

Please visit the MPPDC website at: 
www.mppdc.com  

MPPDC General Fact Sheet 

13



Regional Profile:  
2000-2011 Demographic Information 
All data is from Census 2000 and Census 2010 unless otherwise stated 
 

Population Trends 
Median Household Income and 

Unemployment Rate1 

Locality 

Total Population 
Population Growth 

from 2000-2010 

Median Income 
Estimates 

Unemployment 
Rate Estimates 

2000 2010 2006-2010 2007-2011 
2006-
2010 

2007-
2011 

Essex 9,989 11,151 12% $46,235 $44,581 9.0% 8.2% 

Gloucester 34,780 36,858 6% $58,389 $60,269 6.5% 5.9% 

King &Queen 6,630 6,945 5% $44,442 $48,170 8.6% 7.4% 

King William 13,146 15,935 21% $64,964 $64,982 7.3% 6.7% 

Mathews 9,207 8,978 -2% $47,435 $54,118 5.9% 6.0% 

Middlesex 9,932 10,959 10% $50,207 $53,615 7.4% 6.4% 

Town of 
Tappahannock 

2,138 2,375 11.1% $39,149 $35,313 6.6% 7.6% 

Town of Urbanna 543 476 -12.3% $44,813 $45,682 1.5% 4.5% 

Town of West Point 2,866 3,306 15.4% $51,979 $52,768 7.4% 9.5% 

Region Total 83,684 90,826 9% $49,735 $51,055 7.6% 6.5% 

 

Ethnicity in the Middle Peninsula 

Locality 

Hispanic Non-Hispanic 

2000 2010 
Percent 
Change 

2000 2010 
Percent 
Change 

Essex 72 349 385% 9,917 10,802 9% 

Gloucester 560 935 67% 34,220 35,923 5% 

King and Queen 58 184 217% 6,572 6,761 3% 

King William 120 324 170% 13,026 15,611 20% 

Mathews 73 104 42% 9,134 8,874 -3% 

Middlesex 55 166 202% 9,877 10,793 9% 

Regional Total 938 2,062 120% 82,746 88,764 7% 

 

                                                           
1
 Data from the Bureau of Labor Statistics Local Area Unemployment data & the American Community Survey 5-year Estimates 

Race in the Middle Peninsula 

Locality 

White Black Asian Other 

2000 2010 
Percent 
Change 

2000 2010 
Percent 
Change 

2000 2010 
Percent 
Change 

2000 2010 
Percent 
Change 

Essex 5,790 6,370 10% 3,900 4,247 9% 81 86 6% 218 448 106% 

Gloucester 30,148 32,149 7% 3,585 3,197 -11% 240 286 19% 807 1,226 52% 

King and 
Queen 

4,059 4,663 15% 2,365 1,975 -16% 18 17 -6% 188 290 54% 

King William 9,703 12,297 27% 2,999 2,819 -6% 48 118 146% 396 701 77% 

Mathews 8,038 7,898 -2% 1,036 823 -21% 17 31 82% 116 226 95% 

Middlesex 7,797 8,680 11% 1,999 1,978 -1% 12 37 208% 124 264 113% 

Regional Total 65,535 72,057 10% 15,884 15,039 -5% 416 575 38% 1,849 3,155 71% 

14



Core Services Administered by the MPPDC

Localities

Information 

Resources/ 

Assistance

Coastal 

Community

Development/ 

Environmental

Transportation
Onsite Repair 

and Pumpout

Economic 

Development

Local 

Initiatives
Housing Other

Region-wide        

Essex 

Gloucester    

King and Queen

King William 

Mathews   

Middlesex  

Town of 

Tappahannock
 

Town of

West Point


Town of Urbanna

Other  

Report on Mandated Initiatives

Localities

Water Supply Planning Stormwater Management 

Support staff: Clara Support staff:  Jackie

Start Date: 7/2008 Start Date: 12/2015

Completion Date: 6/2011 Completion Date: 6/2014

Participating 

Localities
Current Status Current Status

Essex  Awaiting review by DEQ Local/regional program under development 

Gloucester NA NA
Local/regional program under development 

King and Queen  Awaiting review by DEQ
Local/regional program under development 

King William  Awaiting review by DEQ
Local/regional program under development 

Mathews  Awaiting review by DEQ
Local/regional program under development 

Middlesex  Awaiting review by DEQ
Local/regional program under development 

Town of West

Point
 Awaiting review by DEQ

Local/regional program under development 

Town of Urbanna  Awaiting review by DEQ
Local/regional program under development 

Town of Tappahannock  Awaiting review by DEQ
Local/regional program under development 

Region
Received clarification from DCR 
regarding regional stormwater planning

MIDDLE PENINSULA PLANNING DISTRICT COMMISSION
Staff Activities Service Summary of Regional Progress

 
15



 
Middle Peninsula Planning District Commission 

Executive Director’s Report of Regional Progress 
March 18, 2013 

 

 
Coastal Policy Team (CPT) - The CPT, whose members and alternates represent the Virginia Coastal Zone Management 
Program's key partners and eight planning district commissions, provides a forum for discussion and resolution of cross-
cutting coastal resource management issues.  Members serve on the team at the discretion of their agency or planning 
district commission director.  The CPT recommends funding levels to the DEQ Director for coastal zone management 
projects. (MPPDC Staff 10 years +) 
 
 Chesapeake Bay Licenses Plate Committee- The Chesapeake Bay Restoration Fund was created by Chapters 227 and 
323 of the 1992 Acts of Assembly for use by the Commonwealth of Virginia for environmental education and restoration 
projects to the Chesapeake Bay and its tributaries (MPPDC Staff 7 years +) 
 
Congressman Robert Wittman’s Fisheries Advisory Committee and Environmental Advisory Committee (MPPDC Staff 3 
years +) 
 
Virginia Sea Grant Program External Advisory Committee (EAC): The EAC provides stakeholder input on the strategic 
planning process, the research proposal review process, and on Commonwealth-wide trends and needs. The EAC is a 
diverse group of end-users including representatives from state agencies, the education community, coastal planning 
and management, the private sector, and NGOs. (MPPDC Staff 4 years+)  
   
General Assembly Directed Study Panel: Aquaculture production activities; authority of local governments (MPPDC 
Staff- current) 
 
Citizens Planning Education Association of Virginia-  (Regional 9 Director) Established to further public understanding 
and awareness throughout the Commonwealth of the need for excellent community planning as a means of making our 
localities better places in which to live, work, and do business (MPPDC Staff  5 year +) 
 
The Association for Commuter Transportation (ACT) (Telework Council Secretary):  ACT is the premier association for 
professionals and organizations whose focus is the delivery of commuting options and solutions for an efficient 
transportation system. The Telework Council is composed of employer representatives, regional transportation, air 
quality and planning officials, as well as state and local government officials concerned with promoting telework and 
providing telework information and technical assistance to employers (MPPDC Staff 5 years+) 
 
The Chesapeake Chapter of ACT: (Chapter Treasurer) – The Chapter is comprised of ACT members and TDM 
professionals from the states of Virginia, Maryland, West Virginia and the District of Columbia (MPPDC Staff 3 years+) 
 
Middle Peninsula Northern Neck Coordinated Human Services Mobility Committee: provides direction for a unified 
comprehensive strategy for transportation service delivery in the Middle Peninsula and Northern Neck Planning Districts 
focused on unmet transportation needs of seniors, people with disabilities, and people with low incomes. (MPPDC Staff 
7 years) 
 

 
 
 
 
 

  

MPPDC: Membership, Appointments, Committee Assignments, and Networks 

 

16



 

 
 
 
Executive Director: Lewis Lawrence   
  Contact Info: llawrence@mppdc.com  (804) 758-2311x24   (804) 832-6747 (cell) 
Programs:  Coastal Zone Technical Assistance, Local Initiatives, Public Access Authority 
 
 
Finance Director: Beth Johnson   
 Contact Info: bjohnson@mppdc.com  (804) 758-2311x22 
Programs:  Commuter/ Employer Transportation Services, Septic Repair & Pumpout Assistance, Revolving Loan 
Programs Administration, PDC Finance & Grants Administration 
 
 
Planner 2:  Clara Meier   
 Contact Info: cmeier@mppdc.com   (804) 758-2311x28  (540) 908-5057 cell  
Programs:  Rural Transportation Planning, Water Supply Plan 
 
 
Planner 2:  Harrison Bresee 
 Contact Info:  hbresee@mppdc.com (804) 758-2311x26  (757) 871-2245 cell 
Programs:  Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy, Public Access Authority, Working Waterfronts 
 
 
Planner 2:  Jackie Rickards 
 Contact Info: jrickards@mppdc.com  (804) 758-2311x23 (215) 264-6451 cell 
Programs:  Stormwater Management 
 
 
Secretary:  Rose Lewis 
 Contact Info: rlewis@mppdc.com    (804) 758-2311x21 
Programs:  Septic Pumpout Assistance, Facilities Scheduling 
 A

  

MPPDC Staff and Contact Information 

 

 

17

mailto:llawrence@mppdc.com
mailto:bjohnson@mppdc.com
mailto:cmeier@mppdc.com
mailto:hbresee@mppdc.com
mailto:jrickards@mppdc.com
mailto:rlewis@mppdc.com


 
 
Project 30502 Water Supply Planning 
9 VAC 25-780 establishes a planning process and criteria that all local governments will use in the 
development of local or regional water plans.  The plan will be reviewed by the Department of Environmental 
Quality and a determination will be made by the State Water Control Board on whether the plan complies with 
this regulation.  Within five years of a compliance determination by the board, the plan will be reviewed to 
assess adequacy and any significant changes will require the submission of an amended plan and review by the 
board.  All local programs will be reviewed, revised, and resubmitted to the Department of Environmental 
Quality every 10 years after the last approval.  The jurisdictions of Essex, King and Queen, King William, 
Mathews, Middlesex, Tappahannock, Urbanna and West Point opted to prepare a regional plan with assistance 
from Middle Peninsula Planning District Commission staff and EEE Consulting, an environmental consulting 
firm.  The Regional Plan was completed and submitted to the Virginia Department of Environmental Quality for 
compliance review by the November 2, 2011 deadline for Regional Plan submission. 
 
Project 32123 DCR Stormwater Management 
The Virginia General Assembly created a statewide, comprehensive stormwater management program related 
to construction and post-construction activities (HB1065 - Stormwater Integration). The Virginia Department 
of Conservation and Recreation requires stormwater management for projects with land disturbances of one 
acre or more. This new state mandate requires all Virginia communities to adopt and implement stormwater 
management programs by July 1, 2014 in conjunction with existing erosion and sediment control programs. 
Additionally, the communities within the MPPDC are required to address stormwater quality as stipulated by 
the Chesapeake Bay TMDL Phase II Watershed Implementation Plan and the Virginia Stormwater Regulations. 
The goal of the MPPDC Stormwater Program is to develop tools specific to the region necessary to respond to 
the state mandate requirement for the development of successful stormwater programs. The local governments 
need to develop programs either locally or regionally to assure compliance with regulations designed to reduce 
runoff from developed areas.   
 

 Participated in a conference call with Carolyn Howard, Draper, Aden Associates and Donna Sprouse, 
King & Queen County Zoning Department to discuss comments and amendments to the Draft 
Stormwater Management Program Ordinance and the Draft Funding and Staffing Plan. 

 
 Worked with Carolyn Howard, Draper, Aden Associates, to create a presentation for the Mayors and 

Chairs Caucus meeting on March 13, 2013, regarding the development of a regional/local stormwater 
management program.  At the meeting, Ms. Howard provided an overview of the new stormwater 
regulation as well as a project timeline for program development and implementation.  As part of the 
presentation, Ms. Howard reviewed draft budget and staffing numbers, which sparked discussion among 
the Mayors and Chairs.  

 
 Attended the Local Government Administrative (LGA) meeting March 8, 2013 where Administrators 

were given an introduction to the development and implementation of a regional/local stormwater 
management program.  The LGA discussed preliminary budget numbers for the stormwater program and 
made suggestions to have MPPDC staff coordinate a meeting with the county attorneys to encourage 
regional consistency amongst stormwater programs. 

 
 MPPDC staff was invited to speak at the Gloucester County Work Session on March 19, 2013 to update 

the Board of Supervisors on the progress that Gloucester has made toward the development of a 
regional/local stormwater program. 

 

MANDATES 

Funding – VDEM, VDEQ, localities, MPPDC General Fund 

 

18



 Accompanied Carolyn Howard, Draper Aden Associates, on site visits to Mathews County Courthouse 
and Essex County Courthouse to consider locations and preliminary designs for rain gardens in these 
areas. 

 
 Participated in a conference call with Lisa Ayers Lawrence and Mark Luckenbach from Virginia 

Institute of Marine Science regarding working with the MPPDC and other Coastal PDC’s on a grant 
opportunity.  VIMS is looking to utilize partnership with the PDCs to facilitate the transfer of scientific 
research to the local level through a web-based tool. 

 
 As per the Virginia Stormwater Regulations, requested a letter from Middle Peninsula Town Mayors 

and/or Managers that confirms whether or not the Town will defer to the County or develop their own 
stormwater program. 

 
 Continued to work with Middle Peninsula localities to finalize draft stormwater management ordinances 

and draft budget and staffing plans to meet the April 1, 2013 extension deadline to DCR.  Drafted a 
cover letter for the substantive progress package. 

 
 Developed a draft outline of potential funding options to assist localities in running their regional/local 

stormwater program in perpetuity (i.e. increasing permits fee; permit resubmitted fees, grants; utility 
fees; water reuse, etc). 
 

 Responded to questions emailed from Les and Landra Skelly, Middle Peninsula citizens, regarding the 
Virginia Stormwater Program and Total Daily Maximum Loads following the February 2013 
Commission Meeting.  
 

 

 
 
Services to provide critical assessment and thinking……  
 

 Updated www.mppdc.com website – meeting notices. 
 

 Researched census data for the average annual wage for households in the Middle Peninsula Region, for 
use in grant applications and other planning efforts.  Resources utilized for the data included the 2010 
U.S. Census, the University of Virginia’s Weldon Cooper Center for Public Service, the Virginia 
Employment Commission and the U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis.  

 
 

INFORMATION RESOURCES/ASSISTANCE 
 

IMPORTANT UPDATES: 

On behalf of localities, MPPDC staff /Draper Aden Associates will submit the following 
information to DCR by the April 1, 2013 deadline:  

(1) The local point of contact that will accept registration statements and conduct plan              
review, inspections and enforcement;  

(2)  A Draft local Virginia Stormwater Management Program (VSMP) ordinance; and  
(3)  A draft funding and staffing plan. 

19

http://www.mppdc.com/


 
 
Projects 31410 Dragon Run SAMP 
The project is a partnership between Middle Peninsula Planning District Commission’s Dragon Run Steering 
Committee and the Virginia Coastal Program. The project’s mission is to support and promote community-
based efforts to preserve the cultural, historic, and natural character of the Dragon Run, while preserving 
property rights and traditional uses within the watershed. Remaining resources will be utilized to provide 
mechanisms to assist heir property owners the ability to access MPPDC Septic Repair Program resources. 
 

 Corresponded with Beth Polak, Virginia Coastal Zone Management Program, regarding the final Dragon 
Run SAMP project.  Ms. Polak requested that MPPDC staff recap Dragon Run SAMP funding and 
outcomes from 2001-2005.   

 
 Projects 32007 Middle Peninsula Chesapeake Bay Public Access Authority 
Middle Peninsula Chesapeake Bay Public Access Authority Special Project – Support of Executive Order 23, 
Goal 8 Coastal Management Coordination Public Access: Continue implementation of adopted annual work 
program, including identifying land, either owned by the Commonwealth or private holdings that can be 
secured for use by the general public as a public access site; researching and determining ownership of all 
identified sites; determining appropriate public use levels of identified access sites; developing appropriate 
mechanism for transferring title of Commonwealth or private holdings to the Authority; developing appropriate 
acquisition and site management plan.  This Program allows the Authority to function by supporting the 
individual projects and operations of the Authority, as well as, by responding to daily requests for assistance 
from local government staff. 
 

 Prepared agenda and sent notice for PAA special meeting at the newly acquired Land’s End waterfront 
property in Gloucester County to introduce the PAA Board to the property and to begin the discussion of 
the management of the property. 
 

 Consulted with Carol Jordan, VACorp, regarding property insurance and flood insurance quotes for new 
Land’s End acquisition in Gloucester. 
 

 Took measurements and acquired data needed to submit a request for a quote for liability, property, and 
flood insurance for the Land’s End property. 

 
 Submitted renewal application for FY14 liability and property insurance quote to VACorp. 

 
 Consulted with Lewis Lawrence, MPPDC Executive Director, regarding separation of MPPDC and 

MPCBPAA finances.  Discussed need to consider separate accounting for Public Access Authority 
(PAA) finances in light of increasing grants, property management, resources, and assets.  MPPDC has 
been carrying the PAA finances as a project.  Due to increasing complexity and the size of PAA assets, 
the MPPDC Finance Director recommends the PDC and PAA Boards separate the two agencies’ 
finances. 

 
 Received quote from GMS for additional company database to manage PAA finances and grants. 

 
 Prepared draft FY14 agency budget in consultation with MPPDC Executive Director Lewis Lawrence. 

 
 

COASTAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT/ ENVIRONMENTAL 

Funding – VDEQ, VIMS, VDCR, local match from MPPDC General Fund & partners 

 

20



 Updated PAA information in SAM (System for Award Management) required for federal grant 
eligibility. 

 
 Prepared affidavit for submittal to DEQ for Perrin Wharf improvements grant. 

 
 1301 Mathews Heritage Park 
 Mathews Heritage Park was donated to the Middle Peninsula Chesapeake Bay Public Access Authority 
 (PAA) in 2010 and is a 9.119 acre waterfront parcel located on Field Point Road in Moon, Mathews 
 County, Virginia. As designated in the Deed of Gift with Declaration of Restrictions, the property can 
 only be used as a nature park and waterfront center for the purpose of teaching about the history of the 
 people of Mathews County, Virginia and the ecology of the land and the surrounding waters, including, 
 but not limited to, teaching skills associated with the traditional trades and crafts of the people of 
 Mathews County, Virginia including farming, fishing, boat building, seamanship, navigation, sailing 
 and rowing.  In 2011 a grant with the National Park Service Rivers, Trails and Conservation Assistance 
 Program (RTCA) was awarded to the PAA to provide guidance in water access and park planning; 
 facilitation of a planning process that merges the various ideas of community stakeholders, resolves past 
 conflicts, and gains consensus on a vision, goals, and management approach for the site.  The outcome 
 of the grant is expected to be a management plan for the park. 
 
Projects 32120 Virginia Coastal Zone Management Program 
This project provides ongoing support to member localities of the Planning District Commission and other 
stakeholders committed to improving community development and coastal management within the coastal zone.  
 

 Received notification of a meeting called for the Regulatory Advisory Panel for the Eastern Virginia 
Groundwater Management Area Regulations and the Groundwater Withdrawal Regulations.  The 
meeting has been scheduled for Monday, March 25th.  The meeting will be held at DEQ’s Central Office 
located in Downtown Richmond.  The address of the office is 629 E. Main Street.  Richmond, Virginia 
23219.  The meeting will begin at 9:30 a.m.    

 
 Received a call from Tony Watkinson, Chief of the Habitat Management Division at the Virginia 

Marine Resource Commission (VMRC) related to floating structures and local government authority to 
concurrently manage such use with VMRC.  Discussed current and ongoing water uses which are 
causing permitting challenges with VMRC, Virginia Department of Health (VDH) and local 
governments.  Uses include aqua lodges, oysterplex, floating restaurants and other new or non-
traditional water uses. 

 
 Participated in a Middle Peninsula regional tourism meeting called by Sandra Tanner, Virginia Tourism 

Corporation to discuss how best to proceed with the development of a Middle Peninsula regional 
tourism plan.   

 
 Consulted with Cynthia Waymack, Department of Conservation and Recreation, concerning the granting 

of a waiver for land donation value for future use as local match.  DCR has recently amended its waiver 
rules and contributed land value cannot be banked for future match.  However, the Department of Game 
and Inland Fisheries (DGIF) will allow the banking of contributed land value as match for future water 
access projects according to James Adams, VDGIF Facilities Manager.   

 
 Consulted with Matt Sabo, Daily Press reporter, concerning a $1.6 million dollar land donation to the 

Middle Peninsula Chesapeake Bay Public Access Authority.  Discussed future possible uses and history 
of the site. 

 
 

21



 Received copy notification of easement recordation errors noted by the Virginia Department of Historic 
Resources for the Williams Wharf project, located in Mathews County.  It is the responsibility of the 
Mathews Land Conservancy to correct easement deficiencies.  
 

 Discussed Middle Peninsula wage and demographic data collected by the Bureau of Economic Analysis 
(BEA) for Middle Peninsula localities with staff from the BEA.  Discussed commuter adjustment factors 
of wages returned to a locality from external employment sources.  

 
 Convened and hosted the Spring Coastal PDC meeting at MPPDC.  Eight coastal PDCs were in 

attendance as well as representatives from the Virginia Coastal Zone Management Programs.  Discussed 
federal funding guidance, new funding program opportunities, new Federal GIS data collection 
standards and Coastal Technical Assistance grants as well as PDC Competitive Grants. 

 
 Researched a property parcel in Mathews County that may be donated to the Middle Peninsula 

Chesapeake Bay Public Access Authority (PAA) that is located between Davis Creek and the East River 
by using GIS property data and information from John Shaw, Mathews County Planning Director. 

 
 Drafted a map for the Gwynn’s Island, Milford Haven and Piankatank River Watersheds Shellfish Total 

Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) Implementation Plan grant application to the Virginia Department of 
Conservation and Recreation (DCR) to procure funding for septic pumpouts and other implementation 
activities within the small watersheds.  A TMDL is the maximum amount of a pollutant a water body 
can receive and still meet water quality standards.  TMDLs are required for water bodies that are 
determined to be impaired due to exceedance of water quality standards.  A TMDL study outlines what 
needs to be done to improve water quality in the watersheds, a TMDL implementation plan outlines how 
to do it by outlining actions that can be taken to meet the TMDL allocations, such as pumping septic 
systems and funding repairs, as well as serving as a guide for implementation efforts. 

 
 Reviewed the final draft of the Virginia Outdoors Plan update and corresponded with Janet Llewellyn 

Allen, Virginia Department of Conservation and Recreation, with revisions and comments.  The 
Virginia Outdoors Plan is the state’s official document regarding land conservation, outdoor recreation 
and open space planning. It helps all levels of the public and private sectors meet needs pertaining to 
those issues.  The plan provides guidance for the protection of lands through actions of the Virginia 
Land Conservation Foundation (VLCF), and the plan is required in order for Virginia to take part in the 
federal Land and Water Conservation Fund (LWCF) program.  The 2007 edition of the Virginia 
Outdoors Plan (VOP) is the ninth written in accordance with §10.1-200 of the Code of Virginia.  For 
more information please go to http://www.dcr.virginia.gov/recreational_planning/vop.shtml.  

 
Project 32121 Land Water Quality Protection  
In light of changing Federal and State regulations associated with Bay clean up-nutrient loading, nutrient 
goals, clean water, OSDS management, storm water management, TMDLs, etc, staff from the Middle Peninsula 
Planning District Commission (MPPDC) will develop a rural pilot project which aims to identify pressing 
coastal issue(s) of local concern related to Bay clean up and new federal and state legislation which ultimately 
will necessitate local action and local policy development.  Staff has identified many cumulative and secondary 
impacts that have not been researched or discussed within a local public policy venue.  Year 1-3 will include 
the identification of key concerns related to coastal land use management/water quality and Onsite Sewage 
Disposal System (OSDS) and community system deployment.  Staff will focus on solution based approaches, 
such as the establishment of a regional sanitary sewer district to manage the temporal deployment of nutrient 
replacement technology for installed OSDS systems, assessment of land use classifications and taxation 
implications associated with new state regulations which make all coastal lands developable regardless of 
environmental conditions; use of aquaculture and other innovative approaches such as nutrient loading offset 
strategies and economic development drivers. 

22

http://www.dcr.virginia.gov/recreational_planning/vop.shtml


 
 Consulted with Mike Hazlewood, Legislative Aide to Delegate Keith Hodges.  Discussed projects 

MPPDC has underway to address ditching issues across the region.  Provided background on legal 
research and technical policy documents related to ditch maintenance, ditch ownership and ditch water 
movement. 

 
  Requested assistance from the Virginia Coastal Policy Clinic with researching various funding and 

technical assistance programs in existence across the US to help Middle Peninsula local governments 
and citizens manage ditching issues. 

 
 Participated in a conference call with John S. Morris, III, an attorney with Beale, Davidson, Etherington 

& Morris, PC, to discuss site visits of the seven ditches that have been identified for further study.  Site 
visits have been scheduled for each of the three counties participating. 

 
 Contacted local planning staff in the counties of Gloucester, Mathews and Middlesex to coordinate site 

visits to the ditches the counties chose as candidates for study with the assistance of legal research to 
assess the ownership, management and oversight of stormwater ditches that are perpendicular/parallel to 
the Virginia Department of Transportation (VDOT) right-of-way (ROW) and the relationship to the 
secondary road system overseen by VDOT.  Site visits are scheduled in each locality for the end of 
March 2013.  Seven ditches in the three counties have been nominated for research. 

 
Project 32122 Living Shorelines 

On April 29, 2011 legislation was approved directing The Virginia Marine Resource Commission (VMRC), in 
cooperation with the Department of Conservation and Recreation and with technical assistance from the 
Virginia Institute of Marine Science (VIMS), to establish and implement a general permit regulation that 
authorizes and encourages the use of living shorelines as the preferred alternative for stabilizing tidal 
shorelines in the Commonwealth.  “Living shoreline” means a shoreline management practice that provides 
erosion control and water quality benefits; protects, restores or enhances natural shoreline habitat; and 
maintains coastal processes through the strategic placement of plants, stone, sand fill, and other structural and 
organic materials. VMRC, with assistance from VIMS, is developing a general permit which can expedite the 
permitting process as an incentive to encourage property owners to select the “preferred alternative” for 
stabilizing tidal shorelines in the Commonwealth.  This proposal will serve as a feasibility study and offer a 
potential design for a publicly sponsored water quality improvement-living shoreline revolving loan 
construction program.  MPPDC staff will work with the Virginia Resource Authority, Department of 
Environmental Quality, Federal Agencies as well as legal counsel to explore an administrative program design 
and options for capitalizing a revolving loan program within the Middle Peninsula to encourage living 
shoreline construction by Middle Peninsula homeowners. 
 

 Received a project research update from Stephanie Showalter at the National Sea Grant law center 
related to federal programs which allow funds to support living shoreline program developments.  These 
programs include:  

 
o Clean Water State Revolving Fund (Wastewater Infrastructure and a new "Green Project 

Reserve." 
o Drinking Water State Revolving Fund 
o Brownfield Revolving Loan Fund 
o State Clean Energy Revolving Loan Funds 

 
 Consulted with Rick Weeks, Chief Deputy for the Department of Environmental Quality on issues 

related action during the 2003 Session of the General Assembly on code section §62.1-229.3.  This 
section was further expanded to allow new activities of the Virginia Water Facilities Revolving Fund by 

23



allowing the State Water Control Board to authorize low interest loans from the Fund for acquisition of 
title or other rights to real property, when the Board was satisfied that the acquisition would protect or 
improve water quality and prevent pollution of state waters.   MPPDC staff inquired as to how a political 
subdivision could make application to request funding for the creation of a revolving loan program.  

 

Project 32202 Working Waterfronts Coalition 
For many Virginia rural coastal communities, there is a strong need to maximize the potential of the waterfront 
as a driver for economic vitality. However, market forces, changing demographics, and increasing tax burdens 
on waterfront properties are increasingly driving a transition of waterfront properties toward residential or 
recreational uses. In addition, regulatory changes affecting marine fisheries management are impacting water 
dependent industries and working waterfronts. If access to the waterfront is limited or severed, commercial and 
recreational fishermen, researchers, and other water-dependent businesses will have fewer options to 
successfully make a living from the tidal waters of the Commonwealth, including the Seaside on the Eastern 
shore. As a result, many rural Chesapeake Bay and Seaside communities are challenged to maintain their 
identity and are shifting away from water-dependent employment, causing economic and cultural changes that 
can limit economic diversification opportunities and fundamentally alter the nature of the communities 
themselves. These challenges are particularly acute in both rural Chesapeake Bay and Seaside coastal 
communities. In response, Accomack-Northampton PDC, Northern Neck PDC Middle Peninsula PDC, Middle 
Peninsula Chesapeake Bay Public Access Authority, Northern Neck Chesapeake Bay Public Access Authority 
and Marine Advisory Services at VIMS collectively propose to form a Rural Chesapeake Bay-Seaside Working 
Waterfront Coalition. 
  

 Researched three closed waterfront businesses, all in Gloucester, for the Working Waterfront Coalition 
report.  Also requested and received a pro bono opinion from lawyer Alison Lennarz at Kaufman and 
Canoles (Williamsburg) on legacy and succession planning tools for Virginia businesses.   

 
 Corresponded with staff of the Northern Neck Planning District Commission (NNPDC) and the 

Accomack-Northampton Planning District Commission (ANPDC) multiple times to remind them of the 
deadline to submit their region’s working waterfront business case studies report.  Working waterfront 
case studies were conducted for approximately three closed businesses in each region participating in the 
project (Eastern Shore, Northern Neck and Middle Peninsula). Reports were received from both PDCs. 

 
 Uploaded the working waterfront infrastructure inventory report, the Perrin River Harbor Master Plan, 

the updated working waterfront initiative diagram and a map illustrating the Perrin Creek Wharf and 
surrounding area to a Dropbox online file sharing account at request of Danny Bacot, Gloucester County 
citizen. 

 
Project 32204 Working Waterfront Coalition Summit 
The Rural Chesapeake Bay-Seaside Working Waterfront Coalition partners (MPPDC, A-N and NN PDC) 
propose to organize, coordinate and convene a Virginia Working Waterfront Summit to be held at a central 
location (possibly VIMS) and possible remote location (Wachapreague) to discuss the challenges faced by 
Coastal Virginian’s engaged in owning, managing or developing policy on issues related to working 
waterfronts.  Summit invitees will come directly from the data base of working waterfront business developed 
under the Section 309 Working Waterfront project administered by the Virginia Sea Grant Marine Advisory 
Program.  The Summit will consist of three parts: a) Panel of working waterfront specialist will discuss the 
growing national problem faced by working waterfront business and Virginia challenges, b) Introduction/ use 
of the Working Waterfront web portal. c) Discussion of Virginia specific issues, problems, and challenges of 
those in attendance. 
 

 Developed a list of key seafood industry representatives who can assist with promoting awareness of 
issues and challenges facing working waterfront business across the Middle Peninsula and beyond.  

24



These representatives will serve as a conduit back to the local community on working waterfront issues 
of concern and possible solutions and approaches to sustain the historic and cultural dependency of the 
Working Waterfront industry across the Chesapeake Bay.     

 

 
 

Project 30208 Transportation Demand Management (TDM) Services 
This program assists local commuters and employers with transportation issues.  The main emphasis is on 
lowering the number of single occupancy vehicle commutes within and from the Middle Peninsula region 
through marketing and promotion of the program through local media and provision of ride matching services 
to commuters. 
 

 Discussed impacts of rising gas prices with Bill Nachman, Gloucester-Mathews Gazette Journal. 
 

 Received online registration for ridematching services from Town of Tappahannock resident commuting 
to Dahlgren.  Provided contact information for 2 possible matches. 

 
 Received online registration from Mathews County resident commuting to Fort Eustis looking for 

additional rider for current carpool.  Provided contact information for 1 possible match.  Commuter 
emailed that the person has retired.  Updated database. 

 
 Participated in biweekly conference call with Association for Commuter Transportation Chesapeake 

Chapter Board to continue planning Spring TDM Symposium to be held in Arlington on April 17-18. 
 

 Consulted with Chris Arabia, Department of Rail and Public Transportation (DRPT), regarding email 
sent regarding no use of state or local match funds to attend either ACT Legislative Conference of 
Chesapeake Chapter Symposium.  Discussed email with Chesapeake Chapter Board and implications for 
upcoming symposium of Virginia TDM agencies inability to attend Chapter functions. 

 
 Assisted WR Gay, Cherry Bekaert LLP with DRPT compliance audit.  No findings were identified by 

auditor. 
 

 Reviewed Middle Peninsula Coordinated Human Service Mobility Plan Update and provided comments 
and corrections to Bob Baldwin, Mobility Manager, Bay Transit. 

 
 Consulted with Lisa Horanyi, TJPDC, regarding joint email to DRPT questioning no symposium 

attendance policy and increasing restrictions on travel and training and impacts on local TDM programs.  
Sent email to DRPT requesting permission to attend symposium. 

 
 Attended Bay Transit stakeholders meeting.  Ken Pollock, Bay Transit and Kathy Vesley, Bay Aging 

discussed future plans for the regional transit agency – pending new fare structure, deviated fixed route 
transit, town and village circulators, new maintenance facility in Gloucester, need for additional funding 
& funding sources. Discussed need for better coordination with neighboring rideshare agencies. 

 
 Received online registration for ridematching from White Stone resident commuting to Williamsburg. 

No match available.  Forwarded to NeckRide for assistance.  
 
 

TRANSPORTATION 

Funding – VDRPT, VDOT, local match from MPPDC General Fund 
 

25



 Corresponded with Sandie Terry, Broadband Program Manager for the Center for Innovative 
Technology (CIT), and Jean Plymale, Project Manager for eCorridors Accelerate Virginia about 
launching a speed test campaign in the Middle Peninsula Region.  MPPDC staff has received draft press 
materials to advertise the campaign in order to get public participation.  Residents of the Middle 
Peninsula with Internet access will be asked to take the Accelerate Virginia speed test to help identify 
areas in the region in need of better access to high-speed Internet services.  The Accelerate Virginia 
Internet speed test is a short and simple online survey and speed test that measures the overall quality 
and performance of an Internet connection.  Upon completion of the speed test users will receive real 
time performance details regarding their Internet connection, as well as a comparison summary based on 
other speed test results in the community.  To participate in the Internet speed testing campaign, all 
residents with Internet access are asked to visit http://acceleratevirginia.org/speedtest and take the two-
minute speed test from their home computers.  Information collected during the speed test will assist 
CIT Broadband with developing a recommendation for broadband deployment in the Middle Peninsula 
Region.  The speed test is expected to take place in spring 2013. 

 
 Participated in a conference call held by the Virginia Department of Rail and Public Transportation 

(DRPT) regarding the transportation ride-matching software OLGA and transit grant application details. 
 

 Scheduled to attend a Safe Routes to Schools Program (SRTS) Workshop in Richmond on March 20, 
2013.  The Safe Routes to School Program is a federally-funded program created under Section 1404 of 
the 2005 Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation Equity Act: A Legacy for Users 
(SAFETEA-LU).  As written in SAFETEA-LU, the purpose of the SRTS program is to: enable and 
encourage children, including those with disabilities, to walk and bicycle to school;  make bicycling and 
walking to school a safer and more appealing transportation alternative, thereby encouraging a healthy 
and active lifestyle from an early age; and facilitate the planning, development, and implementation of 
projects and activities that will improve safety and reduce traffic, fuel consumption, and air pollution in 
the vicinity of schools. 

 
 Scheduled a meeting with John Edwards, Town Manager of West Point, to discuss their SRTS Program 

and the infrastructure grants the Town was awarded to install sidewalks and signage in the vicinity of 
the Town of West Point Schools. 

 
Project 30310 Rural Transportation Planning 
This program provides rural transportation planning services through the Rural Transportation Planning Work 
Program which outlines specific tasks and goals to guide the rural planning of transportation services.   
 

 Met Billy Bonniville, Gloucester Waterman, and Dan Hobby, contractor, at the Perrin Wharf pier in 
Gloucester County to discuss design, schedule, and cost of adding slips to the pier. 

 
 Worked on developing a Coastal Program grant for the Perrin Wharf pier construction project.  Grant 

requires a Section 306A checklist which includes research to a number of questions on items such as: 
Threatened and Endangered Species, a National Historic Preservation Act and State Historic 
Preservation Office (SHPO) clearance, and more.   

   
 Followed up with Suzanne Ellison, with VDOT’s Maintenance Division, on information she requested 

for the proposed transfer of the end of Perrin Creek Road, Route 1101, and the Perrin Wharf in 
Gloucester County from the Commonwealth to the Middle Peninsula Chesapeake Bay Public Access 
Authority (MPCBPAA) for the Commonwealth Transportation Board (CTB) to review before 
considering the proposed transfer of the road ending and wharf at their February 2013 meeting. 

 
 

26

http://acceleratevirginia.org/speedtest


 Met with Craig Van Dussen, VDOT Fredericksburg District Planning Manger, about the fiscal year 
2014 scope of work for the Rural Transportation Planning Program.  Before the proposed scope of work 
for next year is considered by the MPPDC or submitted to VDOT, the tasks proposed must have 
approval from the VDOT District Planner. 

 
 Attended the February 2013 meeting of the Commonwealth Transportation Board (CTB), where the 

Board unanimously voted to transfer ownership of the end of Route 1101, Perrin Creek Road, and the 
Perrin Creek Wharf from the Commonwealth of Virginia to the Middle Peninsula Chesapeake Bay 
Public Access Authority (MPCBPAA or PAA).  With the initiative of a jurisdiction in the Middle 
Peninsula Region, the PAA will work with VDOT to transfer the ownership of any road ending that may 
provide public access to a waterway from the state to the jurisdiction or the PAA. 

 
 Conducted a historic properties review at the Virginia Department of Historic Resources (DHR) 

Archives in the City of Richmond for the Perrin Wharf reconstruction project and drafted maps that are 
needed for the State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) review.  The SHPO consults with federal and 
state government agencies to identify historic properties in government project areas and advise on ways 
to avoid or reduce adverse effects on those properties. 

 
 Drafting a report on the Gloucester County Ride Along that took place in 2012.  Gloucester County 

personnel and elected officials, along with VDOT Saluda Residency staff, VDOT Fredericksburg staff 
and MPPDC staff, participated in a ride along in the County on November 19, 2012.  The ride along 
events, to be scheduled for each rural Middle Peninsula jurisdiction, are a day to ride and inventory 
major roads. The purpose is to discuss problems and potential solutions.  These field trips will help build 
working relationships and provide an opportunity to gain local/state perspective on transportation 
challenges. 

 
 Convened a Virginia Association of Planning District Commissions (VAPDC) Rural Transportation 

Committee meeting on February 19, 2013 in Farmville.  .  The purpose of the committee, at this time, is 
for all PDCs that have a Rural Transportation Planning Program to get together and exchange 
information about rural transportation planning across the Commonwealth.  Agenda items included a 
discussion of the FY2014 scopes of work from around the state for the Rural Transportation Planning 
Program to compare tasks being conducted from around the regions and discussion of submitting a letter 
to VDOT about the designation of Regional Transportation Planning Organizations (RTPO). 

 
 Created a dropbox account for the VAPDC Rural Transportation Committee to utilize for sharing 

documents, such as the scopes of work from the Rural Transportation Planning Programs operated out of 
planning district commissions that are in rural areas of the Commonwealth.  Sharing program scopes of 
work allows for successful and valuable rural transportation planning activities completed or scheduled 
to take place in one region of the state can be expanded to another region. 

 
 Participated in a VAPDC conference call on February 27th and gave a report on the activities of the 

VAPDC Rural Transportation Committee and got approval to draft a letter to VDOT about MAP-21  
and the RTPO designation. 

 
 Attended the February 2013 meeting of the MPPDC and presented the scope of work for fiscal year 

2014 of the Rural Transportation Planning Program.  The MPPDC unanimously voted to approve the 
scope of work and execute the resolution for the FY2014 program. 

 
 
 

27



 Finalized the scope of work for FY14, drafted a cover letter to Marsha Fiol, VDOT, and mailed to 
VDOT Central Office in the City of Richmond well before the March 15, 2013 deadline. 

 
 Uploaded the approved scope of work for the MPPDC Rural Transportation Planning Program to the 

VAPDC Rural Transportation Committee dropbox account to share with other PDCs across the state. 
 

 Drafted the meeting minutes of the VAPDC Rural Transportation Committee meeting held on Tuesday, 
February 19, 2013 and uploaded the draft minutes to Committee’s dropbox account.  Agenda items 
include a discussion of the FY2014 scopes of work from around the state for the Rural Transportation 
Planning Program to compare tasks being conducted from around the regions and discussion of 
submitting a letter to VDOT about the designation of Regional Transportation Planning Organizations 
(RTPO).  

 
 Scheduled a meeting with Bret Schardein, King William County Planning Director, to discuss the 

transportation section of their comprehensive plan update and transportation priorities. 
 

 
 
Project 30420, 30423, 30426 On-Site technical Guidance Assistance and Revolving Loan Program  
 The On-Site Technical Guidance Program aids the Middle Peninsula localities and residents in the technical 
understanding and implementation of approaches to address On-Site Disposal Systems and improve water 
quality by assisting local homeowners with repairing failing septic systems through low-interest loans and/or 
grants. 
 

 Consulted with LaVerne Calhoun, Tidewater Soil and Water Conservation District (TSWCD), regarding 
pre-proposal submitted to DCR for the Phase I of the Gwynns Island, Milford Haven and Piankatank 
Shellfish Bacteria Implementation Plan.  TSWCD would handle the pet waste component and MPPDC 
the septic component.  

 
 Consulted with Ashleigh Miller, Millers Septic, regarding status of diagnosis of failing septic system in 

Gloucester County. 
 

 Consulted with Sally Miller, Millers Septic, regarding Gloucester County septic repair. 
 

 Consulted with Julia Goens, Gloucester County Health Department, regarding status of septic repair. 
 

 Received phone call from daughter of elderly septic repair client regarding amount remaining on septic 
repair loan.  Sent loan payoff report. 

 
 Received phone call from Mathews County resident regarding septic repair program.  Discussed 

program and directed homeowner to MPPDC website for application. 
 

 Discussed MPPDC septic repair program with Patsy Hemp, Mathews Rotary Club.  The Rotary is 
interested in putting together a coalition to address families in Mathews County without indoor 
plumbing with funding from Rotary International.  Discussed possible resources and agreed to serve on 
coalition. 

 
 Consulted with Richard Smith, Smiths Septic, regarding pending Middlesex County repair.  Repair is 

holding pending drier weather. 

ONSITE REPAIR & PUMPOUT 

Funding – VDCR, VRA Loan Funds, local match from MPPDC General Fund, cost sharing 
 

28



 
 Received email from Tammy Faulkner, Mathews County Health Department, inquiring as to status of 

pending heir property septic repair. Resident of property has been working with local attornery for over 
a year to attempt to obtain clear title to property so that she can take advantage of assistance for 
repairing her failing septic system.  One heir has refused to sign over interest in the property or to assist 
with repair costs.  Health Department requesting names and addresses for all heirs so that Notice of 
Alleged Violation can be sent to all property owners.  Contacted attorney’s office to inquire as to 
whether they had contact information for other heirs. 

 
 Received phone call from mortgage company regarding MPPDC subordination policy. MPPDC policy 

is to not allow subordination for refinancing of mortgage.   
 

 Received application for septic repair assistance from Gloucester homeowner.  Convened MPPDC 
Septic Repair Assistance Loan Committee.  Reviewed application and approved homeowner for loan 
and grant assistance to move underground power line and construct new drainfield. Met with 
homeowners to close on loan. 

 
 Received phone call from another mortgage company regarding MPPDC subordination policy. MPPDC 

policy is to not allow subordination for refinancing of mortgage. 
 

 Received phone call from Gloucester County loan client regarding refinancing of first mortgage and 
subordination of septic loan.  MPPDC policy has been to not allow subordination for refinancing.  
Homeowner stated that she may lose her property if she is unable to refinance. 

 
 Called Julie Goens, Gloucester County Health Department, regarding Operating Permit for completed 

Gloucester septic repair. 
 

 Discussed MPPDC loan subordination policy with Lewis Lawrence, MPPDC Executive Director.  
Resolved to consider financing approaches which ensure upon conclusion of financial restructuring that 
MPPDCs subordination position remains the same as prior to the financial restructuring. In other words, 
when a loan client desires to improve their financial situation and become more financially able to 
payoff loans from MPPDC, it is in the interest of the Commission to encourage financial restructuring of 
the primary mortgage lien. Homeowners will be required to discuss their situation with MPPDC staff 
and a determination will be made on a case by case basis.  For consideration the loan must be in good 
standing with no missed or late payments. Subordination of loan for second mortgages or equity lines 
will not be allowed. 

 
 Received email from Tammy Faulkner, Mathews County Health Department, inquiring as to status of 

pending heir property septic repair.  Resident of property has been working with local attornery for over 
a year to attempt to obtain clear title to property so that she can take advantage of assistance for 
repairing her failing septic system.  One heir refused to sign over interest in the property or to assist with 
repair costs. 

 
 Received phone call from Mathews County resident regarding septic pumpout assistance.  Resident is 

renting but required to provide all upkeep and maintenance of facilities.  Directed her to application on 
website. 

 
 Received list of Middle Peninsula septic repair permits issued in February from Dave Fridley, VDH.  

Sent letters to homeowners regarding possible assistance available to them from MPPDC Septic 
Assistance Program. 

 
29



 Received notification that a Mathews County heir situation property has been resolved and the resident 
has now received clear title to property.  Septic repair assistance can now be obtained.  Discussed next 
steps with homeowner and provided list of area AOSEs to be hired for system design.  Homeowner 
needs to provide copy of title, have system designed and obtain estimates before funding package can be 
finalized. 

 
 Contacted May Sligh, Department of Conservation and Recreation, regarding status of pre-proposal 

submitted for funding to implement septic components of the Gwynns Island, Milford Haven and 
Piankatank Shellfish Bacteria Implementation Plan.  MPPDC’s proposal was not selected to submit a 
full proposal.  A formal letter detailing the reasons why this proposal was not selected to submit a full 
proposal should be forthcoming from DCR. 

 
 Received application for septic repair assistance from Mathews County resident. 

 
 Informed LaVerne Calhoun, Tidewater Soil and Water Conservation District (TSWCD), that the pre-

proposal submitted to DCR for the Phase I of the Gwynns Island, Milford Haven and Piankatank 
Shellfish Bacteria Implementation Plan was not selected to submit a full proposal. 

 
 Consulted with Lewis Lawrence, MPPDC Executive Director, regarding requesting extension of loan 

funds from DEQ and VRA.  Loan funding deadline is 8/1/13 but significant funds remain.  Will begin 
dialog with these agencies regarding 1-2 year extension. WQIF grant ends 6/30/13 and is on target to be 
fully expended.  No new grant funding for this program has been identified at this time. 

 
 Septic Pumpout as of March 18, 2013: 

 
 Applications Mailed  102   
 Approved Vouchers   90  
 Completions    78  
 
Pumpouts by County 

  Essex   13 
  Gloucester  27 
  King and Queen 07 
  King William  10 
  Mathews  12 
  Middlesex  21 
 

.  
 
Project 301702 Small Business Revolving Loan Fund 
MPPDC agreed to service Middle Peninsula Business Development Partnership’s (MPBDP) Small Business 
Loan Portfolio after MPBDP’s dissolution November 30, 2011.   MPPDC established a revolving loan fund and 
staff initiate ACH loan payments from clients bank accounts and manages the accounts.  Principal repaid will 
be held until the Commission determines the best use for these funds as allowed by the USDA (RBEG) original 
lending restrictions.  Interest earned will be used to offset administration costs. 
 

 Executed ACH loan payments for MPBDP loans.  All MPPDC loan funding programs require that loan 
recipients authorize loan payments to be made automatically from loan recipients’ bank accounts.  Loan 
clients authorize the payments at loan closing (ACH Authorizations).  MPPDC staff process these 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

Funding – EDA, local match from MPPDC General Fund, BDP Loan Program Income 

30



payments on the 15th of each month.  This places the onus to not make a payment on the loan client 
contacting MPPDC staff prior to the loan processing date of the 12th. 
 

 Received phone call from BJ Fulcher, USDA Rural Development, regarding Business Loan Revolving 
Loan Fund originally funded by USDA.  Verified that MPPDC is administering the loan portfolio and 
that there have been no defaults since MPBDP, INC closed.  Two businesses have ceased operations but 
are still making payments on their loans.  Verified that MPPDC staff would be prepared to go over the 
financials with USDA Rural Development staff as necessary. 

 

Project 33000 Middle Peninsula Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy 
The purpose of this project is to develop a Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS) for the 
Middle Peninsula. The CEDS process will be extremely valuable for the region as a means to tie together the 
many activities and plans of 9 jurisdictions (6 counties and 3 towns) and also to identify and prioritize cross-
region initiatives. The last Regional Economic Development Strategic Plan was completed in March 2002. The 
past ten years have witnessed significant changes in the region’s demographics.  The increase in population has 
also created demand for services and infrastructure development.  There is also an interest in sustaining 
traditional trades such as fishing and agriculture.   
 

 Consulted with Michele Jones, DHCD Program Manager, about a possible planning grant project to 
bring to the Middle Peninsula what has been lacking: the power of Virginia Universities to work directly 
with Middle Peninsula private industry leaders and local elected officials to grow the Middle Peninsula 
economy.  The project proposes to seek a formalized partnership between MPPDC, Virginia Sea Grant 
and the Virginia Seagrant university network.  Participating universities in the Virginia Sea Grant 
network include: VIMS, Virginia Tech, University of Virginia, Old Dominion University, Virginia 
Commonwealth University, and George Mason University.    
 

 Created graphics (i.e. diagrams, tables, and cover page) for the Community Economic Development 
(CEDS) Plan currently under development. 

 
 Continued developing final CEDS document.  Final draft should be available for strategy committee 

review in April, followed by a public review period.   
 

 Completed drafts of the following maps required for the CEDS Final Project Report: state map 
highlighting the metropolitan area locations along with the Middle Peninsula Region, regional map of 
the Middle Peninsula, a transportation infrastructure map of the region, a natural resources and land use 
map and a groundwater resources map.  Remaining maps to complete include a map illustrating the 
Economic Cluster as defined as part of the CEDS process and a map showing where public utility 
infrastructure exists within the Region. 

 

 
 
Project 30008 Local & Regional Technical Assistance   
This program responds to daily requests for technical assistance which other commission programs are unable 
to provide.   
  
(See Coastal Community Development/Environmental- in a cost saving strategy, activities such as the monthly 
meeting of the local government administrators have been shifted away from using local funds)  
 

LOCAL INITIATIVES 

Funding  -  local dues, PDC base-funding from VDHCD and/or MPPDC General Fund. 
Funding for specific projects may come from locality requesting assistance. 

 

31



 Received notification from Debbie Messmer, Virginia Department of Emergency Management Hazard 
Mitigation Coordinator, that the 2011 Middle Peninsula PDC All Hazard Mitigation Plan will expire on 
May 9, 2016.   VDEM has funding available to offset 80% of plan update cost.  Staff has advised 
Middle Peninsula Local Government Administrators of the opportunity and the consensus was to submit 
an application requesting financial assistance.  The local share cost to update the plan would be $4,460 
per County and $1,500 per Town.  The update is required under the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000.  
The plan enables Middle Peninsula localities to access various federal funding options and programs 
associated with pre and post disaster declarations. 
 

 Began preparation of a grant application from Virginia Department of Emergency Management Hazard 
Mitigation for funds to complete a 2016 All-Hazards Plan Update for the Middle Peninsula. 

 
 Prepared proposal to provide assistance to Essex County regarding Capital Improvement Plans and 

Capital Budgets. 
 

 Filed the building official monthly reports for the month of February 2014 for Essex and Middlesex 
counties. 

 
Project 30015 Tappahannock Comp Plan Update 
The Town of Tappahannock has contracted for the Planning District Commission to provide technical planning support 
for the Town of Tappahannock's Planning Commission as they go through their 2014 Comprehensive Plan Update 
Process.  Every jurisdiction in Virginia is mandated by Virginia Code Section 15.2-2223 to create and adopt a 
comprehensive plan that outlines a vision for the future of the community with a twenty year planning horizon. 
 

 Prepared and submitted a draft contract and project schedule for the update of the Town of 
Tappahannock’s Comprehensive Plan update.  The Town desires to begin updating their Plan in spring 
2013 with MPPDC staff assistance. 

 
 Met with Jimmy Sydnor, Tappahannock Assistant Town Manager, to discuss the update of the Town’s 

comprehensive plan and the upcoming kick-off meeting with the Planning Commission. 
 

 Attended the February 2013 meeting of the Town of Tappahannock’s Planning Commission and began 
taking them through the comprehensive plan update process, starting with a proposed schedule of 
meetings and review of the first few chapters.  

  Prepared and submitted a draft contract for the update of Essex County’s Comprehensive Plan update.  
The County desires to begin updating their Plan in spring 2013 with MPPDC staff assistance in 
coordination with the Town of Tappahannock’s comp plan update.  

 

 
 
Project 300132 Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant (EECBG) 
Summary:  Governor Timothy Kaine announced on October 6, 2009 that $9.7 million in Energy Efficiency and 
Conservation Block Grants (EECBG) would be distributed on a competitive basis to small local governments. 
Virginia’s 21 Planning District Commissions administered the program and assisted localities in the 
development of proposals which were ranked and awarded by the Department of Mines, Minerals and Energy 
(DMME). The program emphasizes a community-based approach to help meet energy and climate protection 
goals. MPPDC was awarded a contract to provide weatherization renovations to 12 homeowners ineligible for 
LMI weatherization programs in each of the 6 counties.  MPPDC subcontracted the promotion and 
construction portions of this project to Bay Aging but is tasked with administering the overall project.  MPPDC 
is administering the revolving loan program per DMME. 

HOUSING 

Funding –Housing Loan Program Income 

 

32



 
 Executed ACH loan payments for EECBG loans.  All MPPDC loan funding programs require that loan 

recipients authorize loan payments to be made automatically from loan recipients’ bank accounts.  Loan 
clients authorize the payments at loan closing (ACH Authorizations).  MPPDC staff process these 
payments on the 15th of each month.  This places the onus to not make a payment on the loan client 
contacting MPPDC staff prior to the loan processing date of the 12th of the month to request a payment 
be held.  This has significantly reduced defaults and delinquent repayments of MPPDC loans. 
 

 Received phone call from Gloucester County EECBG loan client regarding insufficient funds in bank 
account.  Advised client that there would be a $5 fee to cover bank fees and a late fee would be charged 
as long as the account remained delinquent. 

 
 Provided financial data and loan portfolio information for EECBG update report requested by Ron 

Hachey, Virginia Department of Mines, Minerals, and Energy (VDMME). 
 

 Completed a project close-out form at the request of Ron Hachey, Virginia Department of Mines, 
Minerals and Energy (DMME).  The project close-out form requested information that had been 
provided in the final project report submitted to DMME approximately one year previous. 
 

Funding – King 
William County, VDMM 
MPPDC Administration 
Administrative services provided to MPPDC programs.  Planned FY13 Indirect Cost rate =50% 

 
 Prepared vouchers, processed A/P, processed payroll, processed deposits and balanced bank accounts.  

Prepared MPPDC monthly financial statements.  
 

 Began preparing draft FY14 agency budget. 
 

 Consulted with Jason Perry and Chris Stamper, Rappahannock Community College (RCC), regarding 
March 27th dinner meeting to be held at RCC, Glenns Campus for presentation on the Community 
Colleges future plans.  Made arrangements for dinner with caterer. 

 
 Met with Anita Hazelwood and Elizabeth Faudree, C&F Bank, to review banking relationship for next 

12 months.  Guaranteed interest rate will drop from .65% to .50% which is still above .20% being paid 
by LGIP.  C&F also has 2 new products to protect accounts from fraud –Positive Pay and ACH Control, 
both of which are recommended Best Practices by the Government Finance Officers Association, but 
will incur additional fees. 

 
 Updated MPPDC information in SAM (System for Award Management) required for federal grant 

eligibility. 
 

AGENCY ADMINISTRATION 

Funding - Indirect cost reimbursements from all PDC projects 

 

33



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This Page Left Intentionally Blank 

34


	March 2013 meeting memo
	March_2013_Agenda
	Minutes_February 2013
	Projects
	Balance Sheet
	Agency



